

August 12, 2004

By Email and Regular Mail

Mr. Harvey Klatt, M.Sc., P.Geo.
Hackett River Project Manager
Sabina Resources Ltd.
309 Court Street South
Thunder Bay, Ontario
P7B 2Y1

Subject: Licence NWB2HAK0406 – Spill Contingency Plan Addendum

Dear Mr. Klatt:

The Nunavut Water Board (“NWB”) would like to acknowledge the timely submission and the receipt of the Spill Contingency Plan Addendum submitted on August 2, 2004 in accordance with Part G, Item 1 of Licence NWB2HAK0406.

The review of information submitted has determined that the requirements of Part G, Item 1 have been met and is acceptable with the Board. The information submitted included additional information in the form of aerial photographs of the project camp showing locations of fuel caches and spill kits. It was noted that there were several Material Safety Data Sheets that are currently out of date and will be provided when they become available. The NWB would like to bring to the attention of Sabina Resources Ltd. an error in the phone number for the 24 Hour Spill Report Line. In Section 4.0 the number is correct, however under Section 4.3 the number should be corrected to read (867)920-8130.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me at your earliest convenience.

Yours truly,
Original signed by:

David Hohnstein, C.E.T.
Technical Advisor Mining

cc Distribution list

Distribution List – (Kitikmeot)

Sabina Resources	Harvey Klatt	hmklatt@usa.net	(807) 345-0284
NTI	Carson Gillis	cgillis@polarnet.ca	(867) 983-2723
NTI	Stefan Lopatka	slopatka@polarnet.ca	(867) 983-2723
NTI	George Hakongak	naikak@polarnet.ca	(867) 983-2723
Kit-IA, Lands	Jack Kaniak	jkaniak@polarnet.ca	(867) 982-3311
Kit-IA, Lands	Geoff Clark	geoffc@polarnet.ca	
Kit-HTO	Agnes Egotak	agnes@polarnet.ca	(867) 982-4047
NWMB	Josee Galipeau	jgalipeau@nwmb.com	(867) 979-7785
NIRB	Gladys Joudrey	gladys@nirb.nunavut.ca	
DIAND-Iqaluit	C. Bodykevich	bodykevichc@inac-ainc.gc.ca	
DIAND-Iqaluit	Elizabeth Sherlock	sherlocke@inac-ainc.gc.ca	(867) 975-4560
DIAND-Iqaluit	Robert Eno	enor@inac-ainc.gc.ca	(867) 975-4585
DFO-Iqaluit	Derrick Moggy	moggyd@dfo-mpo.gc.ca	(867) 979-8039
EC-YK	Mike Fournier	mike.fournier@ec.gc.ca	(867) 873-8185
EC Iqaluit	Colette Meloche	Colette.meloche@ec.gc.ca	(867) 975-4645
GN-DOE	Earle Baddaloo	ebaddaloo@gov.nu.ca	(867) 975-5912
Kit-Health	Robert Phillips	rphillips@gov.nu.ca	(867) 983-4088
CGS	Doug Sitland	dsitland@gov.nu.ca	(867) 979-5811
CGS-Kitikmeot	Bruce Rines	brines@gov.nu.ca	
NWB	Dave Hohnstein	tech2@nwb.nunavut.ca	